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Ms. Agren: | may consider such an extension but not without a concrete plan for the removal of the
containers. Who will be removing them? When will they be removed? Where will the merchandise within
them be stored? When are you contacting the container company to remove them? What proof of any of
these things can you provide to us by the end of the week?

Please let me know.

CC: ALEX JAEGERMAN; Barbara Barhydt; Jean Fraser; Jeanie Bourke; Lee Urban;
Marge Schmuckal



